
RE: Records Pursuant to the Right to Know Law (Request No. 2025-071)

From Betsy Tiene <btiene@tobyhannatownshippa.gov>
Date Thu 12/06/2025 01:58

You’re welcome, Evan.
 
The Right to Know response does say that there are no records existing for code violations, and no
open/expired permits.
 
Betsy
 

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 4:26 PM
To: Betsy Tiene <btiene@tobyhannatownshippa.gov>
Subject: Re: Records Pursuant to the Right to Know Law (Request No. 2025-071)

 
Thank you Betsy,
 
Could you also please advise if the property has any Open Code Violations or any Open/Expired permits currently. 
 

 

From: Betsy Tiene <btiene@tobyhannatownshippa.gov>
Sent: 12 June 2025 01:52

Subject: RE: Records Pursuant to the Right to Know Law (Request No. 2025-071)

 
June 11, 2025
 

 
RE: Records Pursuant to the Right to Know Law (Request No. 2025-071)
 
Dear  Immanuel:
 

mailto:Evan.Foster@proplogix.com
mailto:btiene@tobyhannatownshippa.gov
mailto:praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com
mailto:evan.foster@proplogix.com


Please accept this correspondence as a response to your June 10, 2025, request for records
under the Pennsylvania Right to Know Law.
 
Please be advised that we were unable to locate, nor do we believe there exists documents
containing the information you requested regarding open/pending/expired permits, demolition
permits, code violations, or any liens/fines/special assessments for 116 Pond Road, Parcel ID
19.3.1.16.
 
Please also be advised that also attached is a Lien Letter for this property, and if there were any
open permits or liens due, it would be mentioned in the lien letter.
 
To appeal this response, you must file an appeal with the Office of Open Records within 15
business days of its mailing date pursuant to Section 1101 of the Right to Know Law. Their
address is as follows:
 

Office of Open Records
333 Market Street, 16th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-2234

Email: openrecords@pa.gov Website: http://openrecords.pa.gov
 
Sincerely,
 
Betsy Tiene
Open Records Officer
 
Betsy Tiene
Septic Assistant/Open Records Officer
Township of Tobyhanna
105 Government Center Way, Pocono Pines PA 18350
Tel: 570-646-1212
Direct: 570-355-2221
Fax: 570-646-9025
Email: btiene@tobyhannatownshippa.gov
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